
     

 
Notice of a public meeting of 
 

Yearsley Pool Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors Aspden, Boyce, McIlveen, Richardson and 

Watson 
 

Date: Tuesday, 24 March 2015 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The George Hudson Board Room - 1st Floor West 
Offices (F045) 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point, Members are asked to declare: 

 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

 any prejudicial interests or  

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 24 

February 2015. 
 
 
 
 



 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for 
registering is 5:00 pm on Monday 23 March 2015.  To register 
to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for the meeting, 
on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 
Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings 
Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast and that 
includes any registered public speakers, who have given their 
permission.  This broadcast can be viewed at: 
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts. 
 
Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors 
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This 
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting.  Anyone 
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting 
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are 
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of 
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a 
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all 
those present.  It can be viewed at: 
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_
webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings 
 

4. Yearsley Pool Scrutiny Review Update Report 
including Feedback from Consultation Event   

(Pages 5 - 
56) 

 This report provides evidence gathered to date by the Ad Hoc 
Scrutiny Committee as part of its agreed consultation.  Feedback 
on the consultation event that was held by the Committee on 16 
March 2015 is also included. 
 

5. Yearsley Pool - Finance and Usage    
 As requested at the Consultation Event held on 16 March 2015, 

Annex A of the report for agenda item 4 contains details of the 
current financial arrangements and usage figures for Yearsley 
Pool.  
 
 

http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings


 

6. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent. 

 
Democracy Officer: 
 
Name: Jayne Carr 
Contact Details: 

 Telephone – (01904) 552030  

 Email – jayne.carr@york.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats 
 

Contact details are set out above. 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Yearsley Pool Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee 

Date 24 February 2015 

Present Councillors Aspden, Boyce, McIlveen, 
Richardson and Watson 

   

 
1. Election of Chair  

 
Resolved: That Councillor Aspden be appointed Chair of the 

Yearsley Pool Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 
Members were asked to declare, at this point in the meeting, 
any personal interests, not included on the Register of Interests, 
or any prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they may 
have in respect of business on the agenda. 
 
Councillor Richardson declared a personal non pecuniary 
interest in respect of his employment, selling pumps, as a self 
employed Water Engineer. 
 

3. Public Participation  
 
It was reported that there had been two registrations to speak at 
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
Fiona Evans spoke on behalf of the Yearsley Pool Action Group 
thanking the Committee for agreeing to examine ways in which 
to secure the long term future of the pool. She expressed 
concern however at the funding models examined in the report 
and asked for an evaluation of the alternative funding model 
pools, using the same criteria. She also asked Members to 
examine staffing costs, availability of land adjacent to Yearsley 
Pool and the non-competition clause in Greenwich Leisure Ltd’s 
draft contact.  
 
Denise Craghill, spoke on behalf of the Green Party, also 
welcoming the work being undertaken by the scrutiny committee 
to secure Yearsley Pool’s future. She referred to the need to 
find funding for the pool from 2016 and to concerns regarding 

Page 1 Agenda Item 2



future management, following Greenwich Leisure Ltd’s 
operation of Yearsley until the New Stadium Leisure Centre 
opened. She also referred to the need for the pool to generate 
additional income and asked the Committee to undertake 
discussions with the adjacent landowner.  
 

4. Yearsley Pool Scrutiny Review Scoping Report  
 
Consideration was given to a scoping report prepared for the 
Committee, in response to a request from Cllr Aspden for the 
Council to undertake a scrutiny review, to examine ways in 
which the subsidy given to Yearsley Swimming Pool could be 
reduced whilst looking to secure its long-term future. 
 
Members noted that the request had arisen, following the 
Council’s decision to reduce the budget available for the leisure 
facilities. It was also noted that Greenwich Leisure Ltd (GLL) 
were now the preferred bidder to operate the Council’s facilities 
including Yearsley Pool. It had previously been agreed that the 
future operation of Yearsley would need to be considered six 
months prior to the opening of the New Stadium Leisure Centre 
(NSLC). This would provide the option for the operator to 
continue with the management if it could be operated without 
Council subsidy, or exploring other operational structures with 
the community and stakeholders if the operator decided not to 
take up that option.  Details of the operating costs, income and 
expenditure together with trends and usage of Yearsley Pool 
were available at Annexes C to D of the report.  
 
The Scrutiny Officer outlined details of the draft objectives and 
timetable of meetings suggested to support the objectives and 
progress work.  
 
Officers confirmed that the contract with GLL had not yet been 
concluded and was the subject of ongoing discussion. Officers 
pointed out that the draft contract, as it stood, did not include a 
anti-competition clause.  A briefing would be provided to the 
scrutiny committee; however, so as not to affect the ongoing 
procurement discussions information could only be shared 
privately with members at the present time. Officers also 
confirmed that GLL, as an experienced leisure provider, were 
keen to provide their assistance with the Council’s reviews and 
to engage in discussions with stakeholders.  
 
 

Page 2



 

Members confirmed that for the 24 March meeting they would 
require: 

 Confidential information with regard to GLL’s contract 
position 

 Further analysis of the financial information with regard to 
current funding arrangements in order to help members 
direct officers with regard to the framework of possible 
operating models that they would wish to examine   

 Plans of the Yearsley pool site. 
 
Following further lengthy discussion it was 
 
Resolved:     (i) That the Committee agree the draft objectives, 

as set out at paragraph 13 of the report. 
 

(ii) That the methodology and timetable to 
progress the review, set out at paragraph 14 of 
the report be agreed subject to the following 
additions: 

 16 March 2015 – 4-7pm consultation 
meeting (venue to be arranged) preceded 
by Member visit to Yearsley Pool  

 24 March 2015 – 4pm informal Member 
meeting to consider confidential information 
around GLL’s contract position, followed by 
a formal meeting at 5pm to examine 
detailed financial information to shape 
possible options 

 April date tba – Visit to Nestle and York St 
John University 

 29 April, 3.30pm, if possible or date tba – 
public meeting to received feedback from 
visits 

 June 2015 – Visits to other leisure facilities 
and to examine alternative operational 
models elsewhere 

 
(iii) That the information on other community led 

schemes and the income/expenditure and 
usage summary set out at Annexes B to D of 
the report be received and noted. 

 

Page 3



Reason: To ensure compliance with scrutiny procedures and 
protocols. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Cllr K Aspden, Chair 
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 5.25 pm]. 

Page 4



 

 

  
 

   

 
Yearsley Pool Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee 
 
Report from the Assistant Director Governance and ICT 

24 March 2015 

 

Yearsley Pool Scrutiny Review Update Report  

Summary to Review 

1. This report and Annex A provides details of the current financial 
arrangements and usage figures for Yearsley Pool as well as evidence 
gathered to date by the Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee as part of its agreed 
consultation. 
 
Background   

2. In September 2014 Cabinet considered an update report on the 
Community Stadium and Leisure Complex and agreed that the Council 
should review the future of Yearsley Pool, to be completed by January 
2016 (six months prior to the opening of the New Stadium Leisure Centre 
- NSLC). 

 
3. At the same meeting Cabinet confirmed Greenwich Leisure Limited 

(GLL) as preferred bidder to operate the new Community Stadium, NSLC 
and Energise for the next 18 years. As part of their bid GLL agreed that 
they would operate Yearsley Pool until the NSLC opens. 

 
4. The Cabinet paper noted that during the procurement process options for 

investment into Yearsley Pool were considered by bidders.  However, 
bidders concluded that it would require considerable investment and 
better car parking facilities, which to date have not been secured, making 
it too expensive with a limited leisure offer compared with other options. 

 
5. The cost to the Council of operating Yearsley has been consistently over 

£250k per annum over the last five years and this made it a commercially 
unattractive option as part of the future leisure management contract for 
the City. 

 

Page 5 Agenda Item 4



 

6. The report to Cabinet also noted that the future operation of Yearsley 
would need to be considered six months prior to the opening of the 
NSLC, providing the option for the operator to continue with the 
management if it can be operated without the Council subsidy, or 
exploring other operational structures with the community and 
stakeholders if the operator decides not to take up that option. This will 
be linked to decisions and options that may arise regarding potential 
investment into the wider Yearsley site. 
 

7. Since then campaigners against the plan have claimed that the loss of 
funding could put the pool under threat. A petition to safeguard the pool, 
co-ordinated by the Yearsley Pool Action Group (YPAG), has been 
signed by more than 6,600 people.  

8. As a result of the public interest in the loss of the Council subsidy and 
concern over the future of Yearsley Pool, Cllr Aspden submitted a 
scrutiny topic with the aim of safeguarding the pool’s long-term future. 

9. Cllr Aspden’s proposal for a scrutiny review was initially put to the 
Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee but because of their 
busy workload Learning & Culture OSC Members agreed that the topic 
submission should be presented to Corporate & Scrutiny Management 
Committee (CSMC) for their consideration. 

10. At a meeting in January 2015 CSMC decided to proceed with the review 
and agreed the review aim: “To investigate ways to reduce the subsidy 
given to Yearsley Swimming Pool while securing its long term future.” 

11. They also agreed to appoint an Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee consisting of 
five members (two Labour, one Conservative, one Liberal Democrat and 
one Independent) to undertake the scrutiny review on their behalf and 
tasked them with agreeing the review objectives. Following the meeting 
the agreed nominations for membership of the Ad Hoc Scrutiny 
Committee were Cllrs Boyce, McIlveen, Richardson, Aspden and 
Watson. 

12. The Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee met for the first time on 24 February 
when Cllr Aspden was appointed Chair and the Committee agreed the 
objectives and a timetable to complete the review – Annex B. 
 
Consultation  

13. Residents and pool users were invited to send their comments and 
concerns to the Committee and are included in Annex C. All names and 
contact details have been logged and saved. 

Page 6



 

14. In addition to comments from individual pool users there are also emails 
from York City Baths Club (Annex D); Yorkshire Regional Canoe Polo 
Club; Overland Underwater SWCUBA; Aqua fit; Team Jorvik, York 
Octopush (underwater hockey) and York Triathlon Club. 

15. Subsequently a public consultation meeting was held on 16 March 2015 
at the 68 Youth and Community Centre in Monkton Road, York, to gather 
information to support Objective iii): “To understand the value added by 
Yearsley Pool to both the local community and the city over and above 
those being made available at the new leisure complex.” 
 
Information Gathered 

16. Many of the emails stress the importance of retaining Yearsley Pool 
because of its 50 yard pool length and extended lane width which allow 
swimmers long-course training opportunities that are not available at any 
other pool in the city. Others note the pool’s proximity to the city centre 
and the health benefits the facility offers. 

17. Before the consultation meeting, Ad Hoc Committee Members were 
given a guided tour of Yearsley by the centre manager and were shown 
work which had been undertaken to reduce running costs and the 
limitations of the site which currently prevent expansion and the addition 
of other leisure facilities.  

18. The consultation meeting began with a series of round table discussions 
at which people could air their concerns with individual Ad Hoc 
Committee Members. The comments were noted and again many 
stressed that Yearsley was a unique facility for the city because of its 
length. It was also noted by many that Yearsley was the only pool within 
comfortable walking distance of the city centre. 

19. Suggestions of how to reduce the council subsidy to the pool included 
examining extra revenue streams by installing a gym on the flat roof of 
the changing rooms, increasing the marketing of the pool, attracting 
more users, increasing admission charges but including a membership 
scheme for regular users and enhancing links to schools. Savings could 
be made by a review of staffing and by swimming clubs and private 
users providing their own lifeguards. There were also suggestions that 
volunteers take over the functions of some paid staff. 

20. The attendees then received a presentation by the Yearsley Pool Action 
Group which was launched in 1999 when there was an earlier threat to 
the facility. 

Page 7



 

21. YPAG stress that the pool tank was designed and built to a high 
standard without steel reinforcements so there is no corrosion and a 
structural survey concluded there is no evidence of concrete failure. 

22. The group pointed out that generations of children had learned to swim 
at the pool, which has produced Olympians and nurtured world class 
talent in a variety of water sports.  However, the group felt the pool’s 
greatest contribution was to the health and fitness of the people of York 
and the wider community. 

23. YPAG also pointed out that Yearsley is York’s only long-length pool so is 
the best pool in the region for clubs, endurance and fitness swimming 
without continual turning. The width of the lanes allows swimmers to 
overtake and swim at their own pace. 

24. The action group hopes that rather than follow a voluntary model there is 
still the option to run the pool professionally with a leaner budget and 
with some income-generating add-ons, principally a gym. 

25. A GP at the meeting noted that the health benefits of the pool were fairly 
obvious in a city with two rivers where swim safety is of paramount 
importance. The length of the pool meant people were able to build up 
stamina and improve cardiac functions while it reduced the chances of 
users being bumped by other swimmers. 

26. A former pool manager pointed out that since refurbishments in 2007 the 
pool has run at a lower cost that it had in the past. 

27. Representatives from York Triathlon Club, York City Baths Club and 
York Canoe Club all maintained that the length of the pool was essential 
for their various sports. The loss of the facility would have a massive 
impact on their clubs. 

28. To support objective ii) the Yearsley Pool centre manager has provided 
information on the current funding arrangements and usage figures for 
Yearsley Pool – Annex A. This provides details of the pool’s income and 
expenditure as well as user figures for 2013/2014. He will be in 
attendance at this meeting to answer any questions which may arise. 
 
Analysis 

29. All the emails received are in favour of safeguarding the long-term future 
of Yearsley Pool. 

Page 8



 

30. The consultation meeting was attended by about 50 people and again all 
were in favour of safeguarding the long-tem future of the pool.  

Options 

31. There are no options at this stage.         

Council Plan 

32. The review will support the Build Strong Communities and Protect 
Vulnerable People elements of the Council Plan 2011-15. 
 
Implications 

33. There are no implications associated with this report. Any implications 
arising from the recommendations made in the draft final report will be 
identified and addressed. 
 
Risk Management  

34. There are no risks associated with this report. 

Recommendations 

35. In support of Objectives ii) and iii) the Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee is 
recommended to: 

 consider the funding arrangements and user figures detailed in 
Annex A.  

 consider the consultation feedback shown above and in Annex C 
and D.  
 
Reason: To support the Ad Hoc Committee’s consideration of the 
possible future options for Yearsley Pool 
 

Contact Details 
 

Author: 
 
Steve Entwistle 
Scrutiny Officer 
Tel: 01904 554279 
steven.entwistle@york.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
 
Andrew Docherty 
Assistant Director Governance and ICT 
Tel: 01904 551004 
 

 

Page 9

mailto:steven.entwistle@york.gov.uk


 

 Report 
Approved  

Date 
17/3/15 

 

 
 

Wards Affected:   All  

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A – Yearsley Pool Finance and Usage Summary.  
Annex B – Review objectives and timetable. 
Annex C – Public responses via email. 
Annex D – York City Baths Club. 
 
Abbreviations 
 
CSMC – Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee 
GLL – Greenwich Leisure Limited 
NSLC – New Stadium Leisure Centre 
YPAG – Yearsley Pool Action Group 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 10



By Simon Luck By Simon Luck 

Centre Manager

Annex A
P

age 11



Trends
� Swimming remains the countries most popular sport.

� People in York swim more regularly than anywhere else in Yorkshire, 

and is among the top swimming cities nationwide, 10.2 per cent of 

adults in York swim once a week, the 12th highest in the country.adults in York swim once a week, the 12th highest in the country.

� Despite swimming's popularity national participation figures are in 

decline, nationally casual swimming has declined by approximately 

12% since 2005. 

� Yearsley Pools task has been to manage a national declining public 

swimming trend along with increased local competition from Rocco, 

Energise, York Sport

Information based on Sport England Sport and Active People Surveys

Annex A
P

age 12



Yearsley Pool Key Users
� Casual Swimming + Aqua fit

� Swimming Lessons 

� Clubs

(York City Baths Club, York Triathlon Club, York Octopush (junior), Yorkshire 

and National Canoe Polo, York University Canoe, York University Octopush, and National Canoe Polo, York University Canoe, York University Octopush, 

York Canoe Club, Overland Underwater SCUBA, St John University Swim 

Squad, Team Jorvik) 

� Schools (currently 13 schools)

� Military Swim Tests

Annex A
P

age 13



User Figures 2013 / 2014

Yearsley  Pool Energise

� Public Casual Swim 71 779 113 094

� School Lessons 7 079 13 379� School Lessons 7 079 13 379

� Club 13 865 7 886

� Sessions (Aquafit) 2 454 10 044

� Swimming  Lessons 22 804 39 202

� Total 118 611 183 605

Annex A
P

age 14



Yearsley Pool Outturn
Year Income Expenditure  Council Contribution 

£ £ £

2009 – 2010 405 906 754 482 348 576

2010 - 2011 402 696 667 657 264 961

2011 - 2012 395 497 678 607 283 109

2012 - 2013 390 843 640 201 249 358

2013 - 2014 399 781 642 924 243 144 

Annex A
P

age 15



Yearsley Pool Income
2009 / 2010 2013 / 2014

£ £

� Casual Swimming 197 216 167 061 

� Swimming Lessons 100 470 130 059 

� Pool Hire Clubs 57 301 57 453 

� School Swimming 16 007 19 205

� Aquafit 15 752 7 776 

� Vending 4 608 4 261

� Re sale 12 003 12 489 

� Grants 860

� Misc 1 688 1476

� Total Income 405 906 £399,781

Annex A
P

age 16



Yearsley Pool Expenditure
Key Expenditure 2009 – 2010 2013 – 2014

£ £

� Staffing 465 658 435 028

� Repairs & Maintenance 77 662 84 745Repairs & Maintenance 77 662 84 745

� Rates 8 003 -13 093

� Utilities 157 417 66 573

� Other 45 742 69 671

Total Expenditure £754 482 £642 924

Annex A
P

age 17



Capital Investment / Improvement
� £1.1m 2007 General refurbishment including;

Improved pool hall area

Air handling units 

Building structure

Plant RoomPlant Room

� £ 2013 New Gas boilers and the removal of the steam heat supply.

� General Repairs & Maintenance Improvements including;

Power Efficiency Improvements

New Pool Hall Lighting

New Fire Alarm System

Replaced balcony support pillars

New cubicles 

Disability access improvements hoist, automatic doors

Annex A
P

age 18



Operating Costs Summary 
� The pool costs approximately £121 per hour to 

operate.

� The pool currently generates approximately £75 

per hour.

Figures based on the pool opening 15 hours per day, over 355 days of the year.

Annex A
P

age 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B 

 

Yearsley Pool Scrutiny Review 

Aim: To investigate ways to reduce the subsidy given to Yearsley Swimming Pool while securing its long-term future 

Meeting Objectives Method 

24 February 
 

Agree objectives for the review and a timeframe for  
review completion 

16 March, 3pm 
 
 
4pm to 7pm 
Consultation 
meeting.  
68 Youth & 
Community Centre, 
Monkton Rd 

Understand the value added 
by Yearsley Pool to both the 
local community and the city, 
over and above those being 
made available at the new 
leisure complex. 

i. Members/ visit to Yearsley Pool 
 
 

ii. Consult with interested parties and user groups, 
including Yearsley Pool Action Group, as well as 
health professionals. 

24 March 2015 
Snow Room, West 
Offices. 
4pm informal 
 
 
5pm formal 

Understand the current 
funding arrangements for 
Yearsley Pool. 

Discuss framework for all options appraisal then 
consider confidential information around GLL contract. 
 
 
 
 
i. Analyse the pool’s income and expenditure to fully 

understand the impact the loss of the £250,000 
subsidy will have. 
 

ii. Examine usage figures to establish how much 
interest it is generating at present. 

P
age 21



Annex B 

 

April 2015 Understand the value added 
by Yearsley Pool to both the 
local community and the city. 

Members to visit representatives of Nestle and York St 
John University 

Informal. 
After 7 May but 
before 21 May 

i. Understand the value 
added by Yearsley Pool to 
both the local community 
and the city. 

ii. Understand the current 
funding arrangements  

i. Members to report back on meetings with Nestle 
and York St John University 
 

ii. Consider any updated information from Officers on 
the GL contract. 
 

iii. Consider an interim report for CSMC 
 

Meeting 5 
June 2015 

Examine alternative 
operational models from 
elsewhere and identify any 
community led schemes. 

Consider other national schemes where similar 
swimming facilities are funded (or part funded) and 
operated by community groups to see what methods 
they use and what lessons can be learnt, including 
possible site visits 
. 

Meeting 6 
TBC 

Identify a suitable alternative 
funding model for Yearsley 
Pool beyond 2016. 

Explore how the subsidy can be reduced to make the 
pool more self sustaining by:: 

 Determining whether the pool could be used for 
other things; 

 Establishing if there are any gaps in the timetable; 

 Looking at how GLL could work with community 
groups; 

 Examining the possibility of using volunteers at 
Yearsley Pool 
 

P
age 22



Annex B 

 

Meeting 7 
TBC 

  Consider Interim Report detailing information 
gathered to date and identify any additional 
information needed to complete the review. 
 

 Identify conclusions and draft recommendations to be 
included in Draft Final Report. 

 

P
age 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex C 

 

1. I am emailing my support for Yearsley Pool remaining open, and 
preferably in Council ownership. 
 
Yearsley Pool is now the only public pool which is readily accessible to 
us by bike, and five of us are regular swimmers on Wednesday 
mornings. 
 
You will know that the Pool was recently improved by City of York 
Council, so that it is now probably the only 50 yard Edwardian 
swimming pool in northern England. The Pool is in good condition  and 
is well maintained, with competent and loyal staff. 
 
The pool has good, covered, cycle parking and some casual car 
parking, and its main benefit to us is its situation. Other existing and 
planned pools are too far away for easy access. 
 
Thank you for arranging the public meeting at Monckton Road 
community centre on 16 March, which I expect to attend, and please 
add my name to those wishing the Pool to remain open. 
 
 

2. We should like to register my support for Yearsley Pool remaining 
open, and preferably in Council ownership. 
 
Yearsley Pool is now the only public pool which is readily accessible to 
us by bike, which is our normal means of transport, and our weekly 
swim at Yearsley is part of our regular fitness regime. 
 
We are both retired and we greatly enjoy our visits there. The pool has 
a comfortable, friendly atmosphere, helped by the pleasant and 
efficient staff. 
 
One major benefit  to us is its situation. Other existing and planned 
pools are too far away for easy access, and it is unlikely that we 
should attend them regularly, if at all, as we do the Yearsley pool. 
 
We hope to attend the public meeting at Monkton Road community 
centre on 16 March, and thank you for organising this. 
 
Please add our names to those wishing the Yearsley Pool to remain 
open. 

 

Page 25



Annex C 

 

3. I am not able to attend the meeting booked this month to discuss the 
closure of Yearsley Swim Baths and wanted to provide some 
comments for your consideration. 
 
I swim three times a week, around 45 mins each time, nonstop lane 
swimming,  before work, at the 7am sessions for adult lane only 
swimming at Yearsley and have done this for the past 4 to 5 years. 
 
I have used the new pool at the University complex in Heslington, but 
it is half the length of Yearsley and when participating with other keen 
lane swimmers for fitness, I notice a negative difference.  It is not as 
easy to achieve a good momentum with a shorter pool length and the 
velocity of swimmers is more restricted. Ultimately you don’t get such 
a good work out. Therefore your new sports complex will not offer the 
same facility in this respect. 
 
I am concerned about the location of the new sports complex. At 
Yearsley we do have a lot of local York residents who bike to the pool 
and their journey to the new sports centre will be increased if Yearsley 
is closed. This will add to time needed to get there and back before 
going to work and therefore is not an increase or replacement of 
facility. The new sports complex will not be able to offer the same 
location of the facility. York residents will be deterred from exercise 
and this is a negative. 
 
A lot of people who use Yearsley are on reduced incomes and 
Yearsley provides not only a place to exercise but to bathe. The fabric 
of the building, its history and the excellent working relationship of the 
staff with their customers encourages healthy living in this respect. 
The new sports complex will be very imposing and therefore will put off 
use by these residents – so the new facility will not be able to offer the 
same. 
 
There are a lot of residents who work at the hospital who use Yearsley 
before and during their working day as its very convenient location 
wise. The new sports facility will not offer the same ease of location to 
these important low paid workers, but a further challenge to get to the 
new sports complex/use/return to work. 
 
Yearsley swim bathes was given to the residents of York by Rowntree 
for York residents use. If York city council closes this facility then YCC 
is not sticking to its agreement to maintain and have available for the 
residents of York.  

Page 26



Annex C 

 

 
For me Yearsley is most convenient as on the way to work. The new 
sports complex will be out of my way, add to my car journey and cost 
and time. I will not use it. 
 
I hope these thoughts are useful. Please get in touch if you would like 
to discuss further.  
 

4. I have recently started using Yearsley Pool and really enjoy using the 
facilities there. The pool is fantastic and the staff very professional. To 
close this pool would be a crime so many people rely on this pool it is 
the only one left now at this side of York and like me most people 
probably only want to swim and not join a gym. 
 
It has many memories as when I was at primary school this was the 
pool we used to go to.  So please don’t close this pool. 
 

5. I am unable to attend the public consultation on the 16th of March.  I 
would be grateful if you could take my following concerns into 
consideration.  I hope this is a genuine consultation and not just a 
bureaucratic exercise with regard to following due process.  I was 
diagnosed with cancer in 2012 and following chemotherapy I started 
swimming as a form of recovery and rehabilitation. 
 
I used to attend Energise and although the staff are superb, the pool 
was overcrowded and as my swimming has improved it no longer 
meets my needs.  The pool at Yearsley is 45 metres and since going 
there I have greatly improved my technique and endurance and visit 3 
times a week.  Swimming has been central to my lifestyle change and 
I fear the closure of Yearsley will mean the new smaller pool at 
Huntington will be overcrowded like Energise and I will have to travel 
outside York to continue with my training. 
 
I also believe closing Yearsley will limit the potential of young 
swimmers as they will miss out on opportunities that young people in 
Leeds and other nearby cities enjoy.  As a child I used to swim at St 
John's College with school, and at the Barbican and Edmund Wilson 
baths, all were proper size pools and all have been demolished.  I am 
also aware many groups use the pool for scuba diving, canoeing and 
octopush and these groups will have to find alternative arrangements. 
 
I would also like to know what the proposed plans are for Yearsley 
baths are if it closes, as the only Edwardian pool in the North of 

Page 27



Annex C 

 

England I am sure it has some legal protection as a heritage asset.  
There would be a considerable cost in maintaining the site if it is 
mothballed. 
 
As someone who works in adult social care I appreciate the need to 
save money to pay for statutory services.  However, I believe a major 
part of a Council's remit is the concept of a civic society and to enable 
its people to better and improve themselves.  I fear this ideal is being 
ignored and once public amenities are closed they will never replaced. 
 

6. I am emailing my support for Yearsley Pool remaining open, and 
preferably in Council ownership. 
 
Yearsley Pool is now the only public pool which is readily accessible to 
us by bike, and five of my friends are regular swimmers on Wednesday 
mornings. 
 
You will know that the Pool was recently improved by City of York 
Council, so that it is now probably the only 50 yard Edwardian 
swimming pool in northern England. The Pool is in good condition and is 
well maintained, with competent and loyal staff. 
 
The pool has good, covered, cycle parking and some casual car 
parking, and its main benefit to us is its situation. Other existing and 
planned pools are too far away for easy access. 
 
Thank you for arranging the public meeting at Monkton Road 
community centre on 16 March, which I regret I will not be able to 
attend, so please add my name to those wishing Yearsley Pool to 
remain open. 
 

7. I note there is to be a meeting on 16th March regarding Yearsley pool. I 
will not be able to attend this meeting as it’s during normal working 
hours, however I’d like to add my comments. 
 
For my part, I use Yearsley pool twice a week, always on a morning. I’m 
a working father of 2 young children who is keen to stay fit and healthy, 
so I fit my exercise in when I can. That means a couple of mornings per 
week I have early starts and go to Yearsley pool for lane swimming 
before I go into the office. My office is in town, I live in Heworth –
Yearsley pool is just about on my way into town (with a minor detour), 
so fits nicely in with my desire to cycle / swim before getting to work. 
I don’t expect you to keep a (apparently loss-making) swimming pool 

Page 28



Annex C 

 

open just so it fits in with my routine, but I guess if there are enough 
people like myself then it might be of interest to you. There certainly 
seem to be plenty of people using the pool whenever I’m there.  
 
I hear the new leisure complex will be great – that’s all good with me. 
Where it is located means I would need to drive out there if I wish to 
swim before work – adding pollution to the environment and another car 
to the queues. Again, if there are enough people in the same situation 
then the impact becomes significant. 
 
What length will the pool be at the new leisure complex please? I’m sure 
you already know that Yearsley is 50yds – I believe this is the only pool 
in York that offers this length. It has made a big difference to my fitness 
levels, using this length of pool. Longer swim / less breaks = fitter. 
 
There’s a real community spirit at the pool – quite a mix of ages 
actually, all secretly racing each other but not admitting to the fact. I 
don’t for a second see that as a game-changer in your decision to close 
the pool (which I’m guessing is inevitable), but thought I would mention 
it. Perhaps the same will ultimately be true of the new complex. 
 
So, to sum up, for me the convenience of location close to town and the 
length of pool are the factors which draw me to Yearsley pool. I hear it 
has history too, dating back to Edwardian times. That will be of great 
importance to many people – perhaps not so much to myself (much as 
I’m a lover of history) and certainly not to yourselves / your accounts 
dept, who are no doubt under huge pressure to make cuts. I just hope 
hasty decisions aren’t made for short-term gain and negative legacy. 
 

8. I am unable to attend the meeting 16th March hence this e-mail. 
Yearsley Baths are the only swimming pool of this length in York. this 
really makes a difference to the swimming experience and using 
swimming as a way to get and keep fit. Other pool lengths feel very 
short in comparison and do not serve the same purpose. 
 
The pool at the University sports village is not that easy to access by 
bicycle. Considering the building was funded by CYC its availability to 
the public is limited and often varies at the last minute eg part of the 
small pool is closed due to lack of staff. the large pool is closed from 
4pm. Yearsley has a programme that remains the same so it is possible 
to find a time to swim every day. 
 
The changing facilities are good . I like separate showers for each sex 

Page 29



Annex C 

 

and separate changing cubicles not all pools provide this in York. I do 
not want to join a gym I walk and cycle but I do like to be able to go 
swimming. Yearsley is easily accessible from the cycle tracks from 
varied areas of town. 
 
I would hope that Yearsley baths will be here for a long time to come. I 
learnt how to do the front crawl about 5 years ago at the pool again the 
lessons are accessible  to adults. I learnt so that I could continue to take 
exercise as I get older as swimming is of particular benefit to older 
people, many of whom use Yearsley baths. 
 
I hope my views will contribute to the meeting. 
 

9. I am concerned about the issues surrounding the future of Yearsley 
Swimming Pool. 
 
I represent the Yorkshire Region Canoe Polo Committee, charged with 
developing and organising the sport of Canoe Polo in this Region. 
You may not have heard of the sport, but it is a popular and successful 
sport with a number of this region's canoeists representing Great Britain 
in the recent World championships.  In fact we have had significant 
success with our junior paddlers, bringing them through from novice to 
representative level and ultimately World Champions. 
 
We currently use Yearsley Swimming Pool every Saturday evening from 
September to April to hold competitions, spread across 5 Regional and 
National leagues with approximately 500 people participating. 
 
In order for us to continue to the run the leagues we need a Pool the 
size of Yearsley as a small 25 metre pool would not be big enough to fit 
10 canoes on the water at the same time. 
 
We want you to understand that if you decide to close, or replace 
Yearsley pool with a smaller pool, you will effectively kill off the sport in 
Yorkshire, as this pool is the cornerstone of our  ability to run 
competitions. 
 
We urge you to ensure that you maintain the pool as a viable option with 
proper council support. 
 
 

10. As a regular user of Yearsley swimming pool we would like to make the 
following statement to the Scrutiny Committee as unfortunately we are 

Page 30



Annex C 

 

unable to attend the meeting on Monday 16th March; 
 
We have been using Yearsley pool for several years now on a weekly 
basis for Scuba Training.    Yearsley pool is the only facility in York 
where Scuba Diving is offered as an activity for the public and we would 
struggle to run the training sessions without the facilities at Yearsley. 
 
Our pool training sessions are very popular and allow individuals to do 
taster sessions, full training courses and refresher courses.  We also 
run a regular kids scuba club.  We are currently in the process of 
becoming a BSAC Snorkel centre and will be introducing snorkelling 
courses for children and adults in Yearsley pool.  This will be done in 
conjunction with the Yorkshire Wildlife trust who will be running 
snorkelling sessions off the Yorkshire coast for qualified snorkelers over 
the summer months. 
 
We are also in the process of teaming up with one of the top free diving 
instructors in the UK to offer free diver training and to run a free diving 
club within our pool session.  This will be the only opportunity for 
residents of York and the surrounding areas to get involved with the 
sport of free diving which has excellent fitness benefits for those 
involved.  
 
We regularly have in excess of 30 individuals in the pool during a 
training session.  The size of the pool at Yearsley makes this possible.  
If we were to use a smaller 25 metre pool we would have to severely 
reduce the training that we are able to offer as there would not 
physically be room in the pool for all our trainees.  This would mean the 
loss of our kids club and reduction in places available for other training 
and would seriously impact on the feasibility of running these training 
sessions at all in York.  We would also not be able to continue with our 
plans for snorkel and free diving training in York. 
 
Scuba diving is an increasingly popular activity and there is a large 
group of divers in the York area.  It would be a tragedy to lose the only 
facility where people can come to learn and participate in scuba diving 
in the city.   It would have a hugely negative impact on Overland 
Underwater, but also the individuals who come along and enjoy the 
activity on a regular basis. 
 
We believe that getting children active is essential in today’s times when 
some children do nothing but sit in their rooms playing computer 
games.  Snorkel and scuba training and our kids club is an excellent 

Page 31



Annex C 

 

tool for engaging children and getting them involved in activities that in 
some cases become a lifelong passion or even career.  Scuba and 
snorkelling connects children with the aquatic environment in a way that 
swimming never can.  It makes them more water confident, more 
environmentally aware and I believe more responsible individuals as 
they become adults. 
 
Only last week we had a ten year old girl come along for a taster 
session who told her mum that it was “the most awesome thing she had 
ever done” (you can see the quote on our facebook page) after her 
session.    We have worked with several children with varying degrees 
of autism and for them the calmness and peace of being underwater 
seems to be a hugely positive experience that is really valued by both 
the children and their parents.  We have had adults too who have found 
our training life changing and it has led to careers and life experiences 
that they would never have dreamed of.  
 
What we do at Yearsley pool is so much more than a 90 minute session 
where people come along and snorkel / scuba dive  - it is a gateway to a 
whole new world of experiences that can and do have major positive 
impacts on people’s lives.  Our training provides so many benefits and 
opportunities for both adults and children that  would be lost to the 
residents of York if Yearsley pool were to close as we simply could not 
provide the same service to the people of York in a small pool. 
 
We sincerely hope that a plan can be worked out to save the facilities at 
Yearsley pool.  We believe that the loss of this historic pool would have 
a negative impact on the city as a whole and hope that this committee 
can find a way to secure the pools future for everyone in York. 
 

11. We have heard that there have been discussions about closing 
Yearsley swimming pool. This is a pool that we enjoy swimming in 
individually and as a family. Swimming is a very important form of 
excessive but also fun and relaxation. I feel very strongly that there 
should be swimming available for everyone. 
 
There has already been three swimming pool closures that I am aware 
of in York. There has to be some provision for people to swim. Water is 
12 times more dense than air so there is a lot of benefit from swimming 
in the water. Also when swimming there is less stress on the body so 
people who have injuries, arthritis etc can still exercise, which could 
help them to avoid costing the tax payer loads of money on medical 
bills. 

Page 32



Annex C 

 

 
Yearsley swimming pool is also used by a huge number of people for 
canoeing. I have been along to these sessions and there are so many 
people there that the pool isn't really big enough! 
 
Everyone always says that swimming pools are expensive, but they are 
in important community asset. It keeps people fit and healthy which 
keeps that budget down on other things, such as 
 
http://www.bmj.com/content/327/7412/415 
 
Conclusion Swimming pools in remote communities were associated 
with reduction in prevalence of pyoderma and tympanic membrane 
perforations, which could result in long term benefits through reduction 
in chronic disease burden and improved educational and social 
outcomes. 
 
http://www.livestrong.com/article/171708-what-are-the-benefits-of-
swimming-pools/ 
 
Special Benefits for Asthmatic Children 
Findings released in 2009 from a study in Taiwan found that unlike other 
forms of cardiovascular exercise, swimming is unlikely to provoke 
asthma attacks. The study found that the children who participated 
gained additional benefits that complemented their increased fitness, 
such as increased confidence and increased lung volume. 
 
I would like to comment on this, we have a huge problem with asthma 
now in our country and we should be doing everything we can to 
encourage people to swim. I would like to see the swimming pools to be 
heavily subsided so that a lot more people could attend, particularly 
from poorer communities. 
 
http://locality.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/Guidance-for-community-
owned-and-managed-swimming-pools.pdf 
 
Swimming has a unique role in society today. It will be one of the main 
sports at the 2012 London Olympics and, at the same time, enjoys the 
highest level of participation outside of walking. In addition to helping to 
deliver the Government’s health agenda, swimming as an activity can 
provide considerable enjoyment for all the family and the ability to swim 
helps to make family members safer near water. With swimming, there 
is literally something for everybody. None of this would be possible 

Page 33

http://www.bmj.com/content/327/7412/415
http://www.livestrong.com/article/171708-what-are-the-benefits-of-swimming-pools/
http://www.livestrong.com/article/171708-what-are-the-benefits-of-swimming-pools/
http://locality.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/Guidance-for-community-owned-and-managed-swimming-pools.pdf
http://locality.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/Guidance-for-community-owned-and-managed-swimming-pools.pdf


Annex C 

 

without a network of well run pools and community enterprises will have 
a big part to play in this network in the future. 
 
http://sportwales.org.uk/community-sport/adults/free-swimming/about-
free-swimming.aspx 
 
Swimming is a life skill and does save lives 
 
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/1506923/Closure-of-
swimming-pools-is-damaging-our-health.html 
 
Duncan Goodhew, the former Olympic champion, said he had been 
contacted by an average of three groups of residents a month trying to 
save their local pool. 
 
"Pools are badly in need of protection from the accountants. They are 
given targets to cut budgets, so unless something is safeguarded they 
will cut it." 
 
"I don't have a problem with closing pools that are old if there's another 
one built first. Otherwise you deny a generation of the right to learn to 
swim." 
 
Kate Hoey, the former sports minister and Labour MP, has argued 
against swimming pool closures. She wrote in The Daily Telegraph: "All 
the fine words about tackling obesity and the fitness of the nation 
proclaimed by politicians are worthless if not translated into resources to 
keep our swimming pools. 
 
http://www.swimming.org/asa/ 
http://www.swimming.org/asa/facilities/everyday-swim/ 
 
 
The success of the eight pilot Everyday Swim projects was supported by an 
overall increase of 10,901 new adult swimmers in the Everyday Swim 
authorities, counter to the national trend. 
 
http://www.westmidlandsnews.org.uk/news/residents-take-over-castle-vale-
swimming-pool-to-stop-it-closing-down 
 
http://www.swimming.org/asa/facilities/poolwatch/ 
 
Finally, I would just say that from everything I have read I think that 

Page 34

http://sportwales.org.uk/community-sport/adults/free-swimming/about-free-swimming.aspx
http://sportwales.org.uk/community-sport/adults/free-swimming/about-free-swimming.aspx
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/1506923/Closure-of-swimming-pools-is-damaging-our-health.html
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/1506923/Closure-of-swimming-pools-is-damaging-our-health.html
http://www.swimming.org/asa/
http://www.swimming.org/asa/facilities/everyday-swim/
http://www.swimming.org/asa/facilities/everyday-swim/
http://www.westmidlandsnews.org.uk/news/residents-take-over-castle-vale-swimming-pool-to-stop-it-closing-down
http://www.westmidlandsnews.org.uk/news/residents-take-over-castle-vale-swimming-pool-to-stop-it-closing-down
http://www.swimming.org/asa/facilities/poolwatch/


Annex C 

 

Yearsley pool should be put on the map, upgraded and made into the pride 
of York. We are a city which people visit from right across the world we 
should be leading the way. 
 

12. I don't think I'll be able to attend the meeting on the 16th, so please can 
you pass on my contribution? I and several more of my friends and 
workmates regularly use Yearsley Pool. It's the only swimming pool 
within walking/cycling distance and hardly any of us own cars, so if it's 
closed down we will no longer have convenient access to a pool. 
 
I personally have suffered from a bad back in the past, even though I 
am now still only in my early thirties, and swimming has allieviated that 
a lot. I don't think it would be an exaggeration to say that my wellbeing 
would suffer as a result, if Yearsley closed down. 
 
Thank you for offering to pass this on, on my behalf! 
 

13. Unfortunately I am unable to attend the meeting on 16th March but 
would appreciate the opportunity to express our concern and 
disappointment at the news that the council are considering closing 
Yearsley Pool. 
 
There are families in our community (Burton Stone Lane area) who for 
financial and environmental reasons do not own and run cars. There is 
little need to do so in a city so rich in facilities within walking distance, 
significantly, access to Yearsley Pool. 
 
As a busy family with both parents working full-time, if required to take a 
bus to an out of town facility such as Monk's Cross we would be unable 
to continue to swim regularly as a family. I am sure we are not the only 
family in this situation. 
 
Aside from the obvious loss to our family and neighbour's community 
there is of course the pool's historic and social significance but perhaps 
more relevant today, the benefit of a rare 50m pool to the rest of York 
and surrounding area for the training needs of serious swimmers. I am 
sure these points have been raised by people better equipped 
to present the arguments than I am but it does add to our 
disappointment that the Council would even consider this closure. 
 
Having said that I imagine there is a financial reason for the threat of 
closure that would need to be addressed even if the contribution to the 
community and the city as a whole that the pool makes is 

Page 35



Annex C 

 

acknowledged. We would certainly prefer an increase in the swim fee to 
no swim at all. Perhaps there is an issue with attendance numbers and 
if this is the case I am sure the communities around the pool would take 
part in an organised drive to increase those numbers - a 'use it or loose 
it' campaign? Please feel free to add this email address to any emailing 
lists for any such campaign that is in action. Since November we have 
had numerous leaflets through our door regarding refuse collection but 
not one about this issue.  
 
Thank you for taking the time to read this. 
 

14. I don't think I will be able to get to the meeting on Monday 16th March 
as I will be at work. I imagine there will be a number of people unable to 
attend because of work commitments & also a number of people 
unaware that the meeting is taking place. 
 
I am a strong supporter of Yearsley pool & would be devastated if it 
were to close. I swim weekly & when I retire at the end of next month I 
would hope to swim more often. 
 
The great thing about Yearsley is the length of the pool, 50 yards. The 
pool proposed for the new leisure centre is only 25 metres. Yearsley is 
central & has been ideal for me to get to during my 36 years of working 
at the hospital. I live in Huntington & consider Yearsley more accessible 
than the new leisure complex. 
 
New houses are being built on New Lane adding people & traffic. The 
area is very busy & is only going to get busier increasing traffic & 
congestion. 
 
Yearsley is ideally sited on the edge of town & easily accessible by 
public transport. It is the only pool in the area of a decent size. There 
are no frills which appeals to people like me who want to swim in a good 
sized pool with clean water which is what Yearsley provides. 
 
PLEASE don't close Yearsley pool. It is unique & worth saving. It is a far 
better standard than anything that might be built at Monks Cross. 
 
 

 
15. Hear we go again. I don't understand. I started swimming with a friend 

and remarked on all the young people who we are told sit in front of 
TV to much and older people who are keeping fit and away from 

Page 36



Annex C 

 

hospitals. It gives you health, confidence and friendship. I don't want it 
to close. 

 

16. Submission for the meeting concerning the future of Yearsley 
Swimming Pool at 68 Youth and Community Centre on Monday, 16th 
March, 2015. 
 
I may not be able to attend the meeting, but as a long-term user of 
Yearsley Pool I would like to make this written contribution. There are 
many points I would like to make, most of which I am sure will be put 
forward by many others. This in itself would give an indication of the 
value placed on Yearsley’s continued existence by so many people. 
 
 

i. It may well be a rather ‘basic’ facility when compared with other 
more modern leisure facilities in the York area, but Yearsley 
Pool was originally built for one activity, swimming. The 36 yard 
by 17 yard dimensions of the rectangular pool now actually 
provides a very versatile facility. The current  timetable itself 
provides a guide to the wide variety of aquatic-based activities 
able to be carried out there. 
 

ii. It has very good access facilities for disabled swimmers. 
 

iii. It is a useful complement to the other leisure facilities in the 
area. 
 

iv. It is a demanding and challenging course for swimmers who 
wish to have an extensive work-out, much superior to the new 
facility on Hull Road where the swimmers are squeezed into 
narrow lanes and  is only  25 metres in  length. 
 

v. The staff are friendly and helpful. There is a ‘family’ atmosphere 
there. 
 

vi. There is a tremendous feeling of community and continuity by 
those who use the pool. This has probably a lot to do with the 
long-term association with York City Baths Club and historically 
with Rowntree’s factory workers and now with the workers at 
Nestle.  In addition, Yearsley Pool serves the local community 
in Clifton and Rawcliffe and the City central area. 
 

Page 37



Annex C 

 

vii. Yearsley Pool is an integral part of the long-term sporting 
tradition of York and its contribution to the cultural history of 
York should not be underestimated in a city which is changing 
so rapidly. Sometimes good management is about making 
small changes or maintaining things as they are. 
 

viii. Yearsley is easily accessed by a large population and by those 
who do not have a car. It is on public transport routes. 
 

ix. I have used Yearsley for over twenty years. My children used it. 
I think there are probably families who have used it for four 
generations. 
 

x. It is convenient for many schools in the area. 
 

xi. It is an ideal venue for galas and charity fund-raising events, 
and Yearsley has been actively involved with these for many 
years. 
 

xii. It is well-used.; I have rarely been there when it has not been 
busy. 
 

xiii. It should remain as a vital part of the health provision in this 
area of York. 
 

xiv. It may not fit with the glossy image which City of York Council 
wishes to  promote for its leisure facilities, but it is none the 
worse for that. 
 

I am not sure what the term ‘value added’ means, but I think it is about 
how we value a facility and how it contributes to the well-being of the 
local population 
 
 

17. Just to let you know that I have received the email about the open 
meeting on 16th March. 
 
I already have a commitment in London that day, so will not be able to 
make the meeting.  
 
However, in any submission by YCBC, I think it would be useful to set 
in context the incremental degradation of the competitive swimming 
facilities available to the citizens of York, to the point where it is no 

Page 38



Annex C 

 

longer possible to hold a swim meet of any substance within the city’s 
(local authority backed) facilities. 
  
On top of this, all the benefits that Yearsley has brought and continues 
to bring to the ability of the club to deliver safety to the children of the 
city – with two rivers in it – and the opportunity to have the water 
capacity and pool length for high quality training and preparation for 
national competition. 
 
In spite of the paucity of swimming facilities contributing to York not 
being able to support a national swimming centre of excellence, when 
some years ago it could have made this positive move forward 
possible, further erosion of swimming facilities will make it even more 
difficult to sustain the current position that the club occupies in 
enabling the considerable swimming talent in the local population to be 
fully realised.  
 

18. Ahead of the meeting on 16 March, I would like to add my support for 
keeping Yearsley pool open.  In my opinion, it would be a very sad 
loss to York if the pool was closed.  With its extended (100 yards) 
length, the pool is unique, and is a real boon to those wanting to 
practice endurance swimming. 
 
A lot of money has been spent on the pool in the last years, including a 
new roof and refurbished showers, bringing it up to very good 
standards.  The pool has a real history in York, emerging, as it did, 
from an open air site using the river Foss; essentially part of the City's 
heritage. 
 
On a personal note, I learned to swim in the pool nearly 50 years ago, 
and it is a credit to the pool that it is still going and in such fine 
condition. 
 

19. I understand that there is to be meeting on 16 March 2015  to appraise 
City Councillors about the merits of maintaining Yearsley Swimming 
Pool and its value to swimming in York. I will not be able to attend the 
meeting but would like to register my comments by e-mail. 
 
I have used Yearsley Pool for over 30 years and learned to train and 
compete there. I am also a swimming teacher and coach and have 
worked on the site taking lessons and coaching for at least 15 years. I 
have benefitted from its use as an athlete and teacher and believe that 
it has many qualities that shorter, smaller pools do not possess. 

Page 39



Annex C 

 

 
The value of Yearsley Swimming Pool is its size, both length and 
width. Most swimming competitions take place in a 50metre pool and 
this is a close as York comes to having such a large facility. The 
benefit of swimming 50yards as opposed to 25metres without the need 
to turn is huge and prepares swimmers for competition at all levels. 
Olympic, Commonwealth, National and Inter-County events all take 
place in a long pool. 
 
Triathlon and Open-Water event training also benefits from being held 
in a long pool to develop both stamina and technique. It is interesting 
that when Leeds City Council closed its 50metre pool in the city centre 
they chose to build a 50metre pool at their new aquatics centre in 
order continue to produce swimmers of a high standard as well as 
offering high quality facilities to schools and the public. 
 
I have taught beginners of all ages at Yearsley Pool and find that they 
also benefit from the space available in both depth of water at each 
end and distance. The longer and wider pool means that it is possible 
to have more lessons being taught at the same time.  
 
Recreational swimmers also benefit from swimming in a longer pool 
having more of a challenging workout and more space to swim. 
 
Yearsley Swimming Pool is one of York's unique venues which 
continues to benefit the city and is worth preserving because it is still 
being used for its original purpose and it works.  
 
 

20. Unfortunately I will not be able to attend the meeting on 16 March, but 
would be grateful if you could take the following points from me. 
 
I swim at Yearsley pool once or twice a week and go to deep water 
aquafit on Monday evening.  Whilst I understand the financial 
difficulties facing the City Council, I believe the pool offers significant 
benefits to the community, which will not be available from other 
leisure centres in the City. 
 
First there is the deep water aquafit; this isn’t possible at Energise or 
the Sports Village and as I understand it will not be available at the 
new leisure pool either.  Deep water offers different opportunities for 
exercise to shallow water, and for someone such as I with knee 
problems is a better form of exercise than shallow water. 

Page 40



Annex C 

 

 
Second, whilst the pool is no longer appropriate for full competition 
use, the longer length enables swimmers to gain speed and develop 
stamina: quite frankly, in the smaller pools, one is constantly slowing 
to turn just after getting going along the length.  As Yearsley has a 
solid base of loyal swimmers, it is clearly an advantage that is 
appreciated. 
 
I believe that most of the swimmers at Yearsley would be open to 
discussion of a pricing and programme structure that would allow the 
pool to remain available for the community.  Yearlsey is comparatively 
central, close to bus and cycle routes and therefore easier for many 
residents who cannot or do not wish to use their car to be able to swim 
– the other pools are on the periphery of the City: this means the pool 
supports a sustainable approach towards fulfilling the objectives of 
council and Sport England strategies for improving access to sporting 
facilities.  
 

21. I am a 72 yrs old woman living in York. I use the pool weekly I 
especially benefit from regular aquarobic session. 
 
It would mean a great loss for me if the pool was to close as otherwise 
I could not get there. 
 
 

22. Just a short email from everyone at Team Jorvik swimming club who 
use Yearsley regularly. 
 
It would be a blow to the sport at all levels if the pool was closed. 
Yearsley provides a lot of space for swimming lessons, which provide 
crucial lifesaving skills for all. It also gives the city a USP for swimming 
in that it has a long course pool. YCBC would suffer immensely if the 
pool were to close (I imagine) and even as a rival club I don't want to 
see them go under for the sake of the young athletes. We also use the 
pool to prepare us for competitions in Leeds, Sunderland and 
Sheffield. Competitive swimming teaches time management, 
dedication and an appreciation of process -- things we all parents want 
to see in their children. 
 
The city is in need of a single, very large pool to amalgamate all the 
private lessons and clubs to get a proper progression going, but in the 
mean time let's not close one of the best training facilities we have. 
Building more 25m pools will not achieve this. If you want, I can put 

Page 41



Annex C 

 

you in touch with people who can tell you, from experience, about the 
benefits of a very large pool when it comes to lessons and competitive 
swimming. 
 
On behalf of the 65 swimmers and 130 parents, 
 

23. I am writing about the meeting with councillors on Monday 16 March. I 
will be at work and unable to attend, but have a few comments to 
make regarding the question of parity of facilities. 
 
I am well aware how expensive and uneconomic swimming pools are, 
and the huge tank of water at Yearsley Pool will never run at a profit: 
the three new pools in the City are all associated with large gyms and 
it is these that provide the subsidy for the much smaller pools.  
Greenwich Leisure, looking at the issue form a purely economic 
perspective, are quite right regarding the problem of finding a way of 
making Yearsley Pool run so as to cover its costs.  However, there are 
considerations beyond profit and loss alone. 
 
I am aware of the acute financial problems faced by the City Council 
and how little room for manoeuvre there is raising the subsidy monies 
through Council Tax, and understand why the council is transferring 
assets to the private or third sector to enable them to attract 
investment the council does not have. 
 
I swim most mornings at Yearsley and go to deep water aqua fit.  The 
new leisure pool at Monks Cross looks very nice.  However, Yearsley 
Pool has benefits and adds value to the overall sporting offer: 
 

 It is the only pool in the city centre: the others are all on the 
edge of the city, and really only accessible by car.  A lot of 
the early morning swimmers at Yearsley come on bicycle, 
which means they are pretty local. The sustainable travel and 
convenience of location would be lost if all had to move to the 
other pools.  I sometimes swim at Energise, and I notice that 
everyone who swims early in the morning comes by car, and 
this is not the case at Yearsley 

 The pool is the only deep one in the city: this means I can 
attend a deep water aqua fit class: these classes exercise a 
different  and broader range of muscle groups than shall 
water, and I have found it very good for my knee problems.  
The adverts for scuba diving suggest a possible range of 
uses that the shallow pools could not offer, and I wonder 

Page 42



Annex C 

 

what attention has been paid to exploiting the deep water 
aspect? 

 The pool is 50 yards - whilst no longer acceptable as a 
competition pool, it is a more satisfying swim that the 25 
metre pools, one is constantly turning without being able to 
really get a rhythm and movement in the pool, and develop 
better stamina.  the junior swimming club on Monday evening 
seem to really enjoy the longer distance for swimming. 

 
 
There are costs associated with closure and mothballing, and the site 
itself may have only limited development value is not a good 
development opportunity because of the Nestle car park running 
though it. 
 
A slightly challenging comment form me is that there appears to be 
some public consultation only after decisions have been taken to 
transfer the pool to Greenwich Leisure without  including any 
contractual obligations regarding the pool or its future or use.  This 
does not appear to be in line with the council's duty to consult.  It will 
now be very difficult to pull this back and find ways of continuing to 
keep the pool open, which seems unfair for the users and local people. 

 
24. I am writing to you in support of keeping open Yearsely swimming pool 

as unfortunately I can not attend the meeting in person on Monday 16 
March. 
 
I swim regularly twice a week at Yearsley swimming pool and have 
done so for several years as I am able to go on my way to work.  It 
helps me keep fit and I have made several friends there.  It seems to 
be very short sighted to shut such a good community resource at a 
time when the Government and council is concerned about the fitness 
of the population.  The more places where children especially can be 
encouraged to exercise the better.  It is also the longest pool in York 
and is used by the swimming club. 
 
I hope that you will see that the pool has the support of the nearby 
community and that it should be kept open. 
 

25. As I am unfortunately unable to attend the meeting about Yearsley 
Pool, please find my contribution below. 
 
For me, what contributes to Yearsley Pool's value over and above that 

Page 43



Annex C 

 

of the proposed new leisure centre is mainly two points: 
 
1) The location. Yearsley Pool is the only public pool anywhere close 
to the city centre. I both live and work in the city centre and swim most 
mornings. I do not have a car, and Yearsley Pool is easily reachable 
by pushbike and even at walking distance. As I currently hold two jobs, 
swimming in the morning before work is about the only time I can take 
out to do so regularly. While I understand this is very personal, I 
cannot be the only person for who this situation is similar. 
 
2) The unique size of 50 yards. Swimming is my favourite sport; I 
always try to improve my technique and need to swim proper lengths 
to be able to do that. The type of pools that keep being added to 
leisure centres may in some best case scenarios be 25m, but often 
are small in feel, overly crowded, and not lending themselves very well 
to intensive lane swimming. The 50 yard length of Yearlsey Pool 
allows for a roomy, fast-paced swim, and even for the pool to be 
divided to allow for multiple activities at the same time. Swimming as a 
sport in York would certainly be compromised with the loss of Yearsley 
Pool. 
 
Other points are the sense of community I get in the lane swimming 
hours, the history of the building itself and the pool's very compact and 
unique layout. 
 

26. I would like to add my name and objection to the closure of Yearsley 
pool to the other residents of York. 
 
Unfortunately, I cannot attend the meeting planned for tomorrow 
evening, so I'm emailing you my comments as instructed. 
 
I would be personally unhappy to lose our only 50 metre training pool 
from York. Its size is of real benefit for comprehensive training. A 
number of other pools around York don't offer either the length or 
depth, for effective training programmes. Yearsley is the only pool 
which has both of these over other York pools. 
 
There's an increasing demand for long-course training pools especially 
for triathlon training (which is an increasing sport), and Yearsley has 
this and is ideally situated close to York centre which makes it easily 
accessible for residents. 
 
The building itself is also a York treasure which should be preserved. It 

Page 44



Annex C 

 

underwent refurbishment in 2007, and it would be a shame to lose a 
part of our history. 
 
I know I'm not alone when I say the residents of York want the pool to 
remain open.  
 
I hope appropriate funding can be secured, either from our council tax, 
or perhaps there's lottery funding which could be secured to allow the 
residents of York, and me included, to continue to enjoy Yearsley pool 
for many years to come. 
 

27. I understand you are take submissions for the "Yearsley Pool Ad Hoc 
Scrutiny Committee". 
 
My family and I use the pool for casual swimming every week, and my 
son plays Underwater Hockey on a Saturday afternoon, and 
occasionally comes to the "commando run" with his friends on a 
Sunday afternoon. 
 
We really appreciate the fact that the pool is so big (even though 50 
yards is less than 50 metres!)  All the other pools in the city are only 
25m, and none of the plans I've seen for the new facility in Huntington 
suggest that will be a 50m pool.  To be honest I'm not emotionally 
attached to Yearsley - I can see it's a bit tatty round the edges, and 
understand its running costs are non-trivial.  But the city really needs a 
50m pool, not only to provide for the the clubs that need the space, but 
to "raise the game" among the casual swimmers.  It could also be 
used to encourage competitive swimming from an earlier age, 
especially if there were better facilities for spectators. 
 
In fact, I don't understand why the new pool at the university wasn't 
built to 50m, given the amount of land in that area, and the prestige 
such a facility would bring.  Similarly, if the new pool at Huntington 
were 50m, with provision for clubs & competitions, you might find it 
easier to justify closing Yearsley. 
 

28. I am a resident of York and am writing to you about the Yearsley 
swimming pool in response to the Council's consultation process. I 
am, unfortunately, unable to attend the meeting today due to work 
obligations. 
 
I have been living in York for the past 7 years and have been using the 
pool every week during this time - at least once a week, and 

Page 45



Annex C 

 

sometimes twice a week, to help with a chronic joint condition. I was 
dismayed to discover that the plans for a new complex outside of town 
would come with the closure of the pool, and I hope that this decision 
is still being reconsidered.  
 
The Yearsley pool is a proper pool for swimming and its size and 
length will not be rivalled by the new development (when it comes to 
swimming pools, 'new' rarely means 'better'). The pool is also, as 
many York residents have stressed, an important part of York's 
architectural heritage. Most importantly, it is one of the only facilities 
that residents living in and near the centre of York can access easily 
and without needing a car (there is a bus stop nearby and it is easy to 
get there on a bike). In a tourist city like York there are not many 
facilities for residents and it is important to preserve what little there is. 
Ease of access and size of pool are absolutely paramount criteria for 
swimming pools, and on both fronts the Yearsley pool is unrivalled. 
 
Monk's Cross is difficult to access by car (at weekends especially, 
there is much traffic to M&S and John Lewis, and this is not going to 
change). This, and the distance, will be genuine deterrents for York 
residents. It is impossible to get there without a car; it's too far (and no 
one wants to spend an hour in public transport just to have a swim - 
most people don't have that extra time on their hands). Those of us 
living in the city centre are using the council's parking permits, and if I - 
for example - take the car out during the day at the weekend, there is 
very little chance that I will get a parking space when I come back 
because my street (St Saviourgate) is always full. I wonder how I 
would get to this other pool. This is another problem entirely, but it is 
not irrelevant or unrelated to my points above about the role of 
Yearsley within the York community and its services to the community. 
 
With many thanks for listening. 
 

29. I am writing to you as a representative of the York Octopush Club 
which has played the sport at Yearsley Pool for nearly 7 years. 
 
Octopush or Underwater Hockey is a non-contact underwater sport, 
played by two teams of 6 players who use mask, fins, snorkel and a 
short stick or pusher to move a puck along the bottom of the swimming 
pool into the opposing team’s goal. 
 
Our Club appeals to young people who predominantly do not actively 
take part in mainstream sports and gives them an opportunity to be 

Page 46



Annex C 

 

successful team players. All members have been given the opportunity 
to represent the club at national level over the past two years. 
 
Whilst our membership is relatively small, we have played Octopush in 
43 out of the last 52 weeks at Yearsley Pool with an average of 14 
players at each session.  The Club has struggled financially and 
continues to struggle to attract adults to get involved in running 
sessions however our popularity and membership slowly increases. 
 
Hopefully, by playing sport, being successful and feeling positive about 
themselves, our members will ultimately contribute far more to society 
than the cost of the subsidy provided by City of York. 
 
Any decision that affects the future of Yearsley Pool needs to be 
carefully considered.  
 

30. Re: Yearsley pool public consultation meeting – March 16th 
I live and work in York and swim at Yearsley Pool every week, without 
fail. 

I don’t have time to attend the meeting today – I work full time and as 
a father of a young child I have responsibilities at home, every 
evening. I don’t even have time to write to you but I feel that I 
absolutely must. 

I discovered the pool about 4 years ago and fell in love with it – I 
couldn’t believe how long it was and immediately realised how much 
better it was than every other pool I’d known. I decided that I would 
teach myself to swim, I mean properly swim, which I am happy to say I 
can now do. If you love to swim  you will know that one of the joys of 
swimming is working on technique, perfecting it and constantly 
improving. I did not realise this at all and, before I discovered 
Yearsley, I was like many other adults who had learned to swim as a 
child, but not terribly well, and had decided they didn’t really like 
swimming.  Today I consider swimming to be one of my favourite pass 
times – all thanks to Yearsley Pool which welcomed me and taught me 
how to enjoy swimming. 

I go there now, every week, to get away from it all, to clear my mind, 
for my health, for my fitness and, not least, for my back as I have 
recurring problems caused by my job – sitting at a desk all day – at its 
worst I have had to have weeks off work with unbearable sciatica.  I 
have used the NHS to help with this during periods of acute pain and 
should mention that after every physiotherapy session I have had at 

Page 47



Annex C 

 

York General Hospital I have gone for a swim at Yearsley Pool. 
Swimming has done more for my back than anything else. 

If it was not for Yearsley Pool I would not have realised any of these 
benefits. I work in York (Peasholme Green) and there are no other 
pools that are close enough for me to reach in a lunch break. I can’t 
drive as I can’t park at my place of work, so I cycle – it takes me about 
5-10 minutes and so I can get there and back in just over an hour. 
 This is the perfect lunch break, for me, and surely the sort of lunch 
time activity that the city council should be encouraging (of course, it 
does). 

I use other pools in York (and have used them all at one time or 
another) – for example I take my son for a swimming lesson at York 
Sport Village (YSV) every Thursday and often go there at weekends. I 
live quite close to YSV and it is a good pool for learners but it is not a 
patch on Yearsley if you just want to swim, swim, swim. All other pools 
feel tiny compared to Yearsley, like swimming in a bath, constantly 
hitting the wall and turning, hitting the wall and turning. Not fun. Even 
though YSV is much closer, newer and has the great benefit of 
windows with sunshine, I still go to Yearlsey Pool if I am on my own 
and want to swim.  This is another subject, but the design of YSV, 
from a swimmer’s point of view, is terrible – if the new pool is to be 
anything like this one I will demand to know who is responsible. As an 
example (and there are other issues), the shower facilities (only 
partially remedied now) were a disaster from the start – surely it 
should have been obvious to the planners!? 

I would like to tell you, hand on heart, that having been gifted this 
amazing pool the people of York have a responsibility to look after and 
keep it.  For me, it is up there with the Minster! The new leisure 
complex is too far away for me to reach in a lunch break so if Yearsley 
Pool closes my swimming days will be over. No question. The End. 
 Swimming is one of those activities that a busy, full time worker and 
parent can fit in to the weekly schedule. 

My son (aged 5) is learning to swim but it takes constant 
encouragement and dedication and this has to come from me. Where 
do I get the drive to do this?, from the love I have for swimming which I 
owe to Yearsley Pool. If not for me, then the for sake of future 
generations, don’t take that away. 
 

31. This fine swimming pool has been an integral part of the leisure 
facilities in this city for such a very long time and continues to be so.  

Page 48



Annex C 

 

As regular users we are saddened that the powers that be deem it 
acceptable to yet again ignore the voice of the ratepayers of this 
city. A pool of this stature is a rarity - should we not we pulling out all 
the stops to ensure its future? 
 

32. I am unable to attend the consultation meeting this evening re 
Yearsley Pool.  However I would like to write to convey how strongly I 
feel that the pool is an incredibly important and unique resource for 
York, and that its future should be safeguarded. 
 
My children learn to swim at the pool and I regularly use it for my own 
fitness and health.  Because we live fairly near to the pool we can 
cycle or walk there.  If the pool was closed the other alternatives are 
too far for my children to cycle and we would need to use a car, and 
this would be the case for the many people who live on the northern 
side of the city centre.  It seems very short sighted to shut a health and 
fitness community facility which then results in increased car use and 
pollution.... 
 
In addition, Yearsley is the only place for many miles to offer a 50yard 
pool and this is a really unique resource that York should value - there 
are no new 50yard/metre pools being built these days outside Major 
Games venues. 
 
From my own regular attendance I can see how popular Yearsley is - 
people of all ages swim there for health and enjoyment, the size of the 
pool gives York Swimming clubs an important resource for higher level 
competitive swimming, and it also offers excellent central facilities for 
other pool-based activites which smaller pool sizes cannot offer - 
kayaking, subaqua,polo, octopush, all benefit hugely from the larger 
pool size. 
 
I hope that you can convey this email as part of the discussions this 
evening. 

 
33. I have just been informed that that there is a public meeting this 

evening to discuss the future of Yearsley Pool.  Unfortunately I will not 
be able to be present at this meeting, but I feel the need to express my 
concern about the possibility that Yearsley might close at some point 
in the future.  I am not sure that I understand the council’s position fully 
and realise that there are no current plans to officially close the pool, 
but you will be aware of the concern that it could be closed ‘by the 
back door’ if decisions taken now lead to a lack of commitment to the 

Page 49



Annex C 

 

facility in the longer term. 
 
Yearsley Pool is a unique facility in York for a number of reasons: 

 It is the only pool greater than 25m in length in York; 

 It is within walking distance for the population that live close to the 
city centre including several primary schools; 

 Although not a listed building, I think it has historic importance for 
the city. 

 
I realise that public resources are stretched, however to lose Yearsley 
Pool would be short-sighted.  The pool is highly valued by all that use 
it, and countless children have been taught to swim there by the 
excellent staff. 
 
As the only large pool in York it is important for training for those 
involved in competitive swimming who I believe would have to travel at 
least to Leeds for a similar facility.  Do we really want to disadvantage 
our young people who show incredible commitment to their sport?  I 
think the pool size also allows other sports (diving, kayaking) to be 
accommodated which are not possible at other pools. 
 
Its accessibility by foot or bicycle for a large number of residents, 
schools and businesses should make it attractive for the council to 
retain in order to meet sustainability targets which I assume exist.  
Schools that currently walk their pupils to the pool for lessons would 
have their budgets squeezed further if they had to arrange transport to 
fulfil their teaching commitments. 
 
Despite the many competing demands on the pool, it still manages to 
provide a comprehensive package of fitness, fun and training sessions 
to accommodate a diverse spectrum of users.  From a transport 
perspective, it represents a highly sustainable facility.  Although I 
realise that, as an older building it will be less efficient to run, but I 
would be interested to know how the long term finances compare with 
the 20? year lifespan of a pool such as the Barbican.  Of course an 
analysis should include a life cycle analysis to incorporate the overall 
impact of different facilities. 
 
I cannot stress enough how much of loss it would be if Yearsley Pool 
were to close. 
 

34. My son is a member of York Octopush club and plays every Saturday. 
He enjoys this sport immensely and has represented York in the 

Page 50



Annex C 

 

National competitions for the last two years. 
 
I do not know what the club would do without the use of this pool, 
which is ideal for this sport. 
 
I must impress upon you most sincerely my support to keep this 
valuable local resource open for all users, not just my son’s club. 
 

35. I am unable to attend the meeting about Yearsley pool's future but I 
strongly believe that it is vital to keep the pool open. It is the only pool 
of its size so therefore crucial for club swimming in York. It is very well 
used by those in the local area, swimmers and learners of all ages. 
There is a requirement to provide swimming for primary schools of 
which there are a number in the area.  
 
I do not want to see Yearsley close.  It is a community pool but also a 
place which provides a training ground for York's not insubstantial 
contribution to national swimming. York clubs need to be able to offer 
full gala space and full length training lanes. 
 

36. Yearsley pool has a great source of emotional value to me and all of 
my community, as it is our local pool (I am from North Side York), it is 
a wonderful historic pool (the only 50 yard pool of its age in the North) 
and it is in an optimum position for the locals, schools and housing. I 
learnt to swim here as a baby, a child and now as a teenager I am in 
the octopush team that practices here each Saturday. We all feel very 
strongly about the possible closure of the pool. As I cannot make the 
meeting, I hope that you will take my comments into consideration.  
 
 

37. I swim for an hour plus every Sunday morning at Yearsley Pool. My 
wife and daughter do aqua aerobics twice a week. 
 
It really is a fantastic pool and I find it is generally busy when I go. It 
would be a huge loss if it were to close. 
 

38. I am sorry that childcare commitments meant I could not attend the 
meeting. 
 
I just wanted to express the importance of a 50 yard pool over another 
25 metre pool.  
 
I am a triathlete and member of York triathlon club. The events I 

Page 51



Annex C 

 

compete in require me to swim over 2 miles in open water. There is no 
wall to push off or hold onto every 25 meters! The value of Yearsley 
over every other pool in York is that it is twice as long and therefore 
the only pool you can effectively train for long distance swimming 
events.  
 
Beyond the training benefits Yearsley is a fantastic historical pool. It is 
a great experience for everyone who swims there. It is simply unique, 
an historical and architectural gem in the midst of our fabulous city. 
 
Please, please, please do not close this fantastic facility and replace it 
with a soulless pool half it's length. 
 

39. Apologies for the lateness of the email, I have been at work all day. 
 
I understand there was a meeting today regarding the future of 
Yearsley pool and its place in the community. Personally I feel 
Yearsley pool is a staple feature in York. The pool itself has so much 
history and closing it would be a huge loss to the city's history. 
 
Although the new leisure complex will provide newer facilities, the 
facilities at Yearsley are fantastic. The range of activities such as 
aquafit and the almost constant open/lane swims would be a huge 
tragedy if lost. I myself took swimming lessons there for many years, 
and so did my siblings. I feel removing this pool will cause an added 
strain on the new facilities and instantly downgrade any merits the new 
pool has. The best way to keep a community feel and a surplus of 
swimming lessons and facilities for all members of the community, 
from young children to elderly residents, is to keep Yearsley pool open 
alongside the new facilities. Surely there is a way of running the two 
simultaneously.  
 
Yearsley pool serves a different part of the city, and its pay-as-you-go 
style works wonders as there is no obligation, like a membership. I 
dont think any facility could replace the feel of Yearsley and the style 
in which is is conducted. 
 
I believe the upkeep of the pool is more beneficial to the community as 
closing it would make the place and eyesore, and expensive to get rid 
of. Over the years plenty of work has gone into improving the pool and 
closing it would make all that effort pointless. 
 
To summarise, I think closing Yearsley pool will alienate most of the 

Page 52



Annex C 

 

community surrounding the area and will remove a vital social place 
for a variety of York's residents. I also feel Yearsley is a part of York's 
history that we shouldn't just abandon in favour of new facilities. 
 
Thank you for your time, I hope Yearsley Pool can stay open for the 
benefit of all. 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



                                          YORK CITY BATHS CLUB                            Annex D 
Incorporating 

York City Swimming Club (Founded 1882) 

York Baths Club (Founded 1937) 

Amalgamated 1951 

 

 

        

Dear Councillors 
 
Following York City Baths Club (YCBC) representative attendance at the first Yearsley Pool Scrutiny Review session 
on the 24th February and subsequent correspondence to arrange for a scrutiny committee visit to the pool whilst a 
YCBC club session is in progress, we would like to take this opportunity to outline the importance of this facility to 
York’s largest swimming club in a little more detail. 
 
YCBC is a competitive swimming club which uses a variety of pools in York to support a comprehensive programme 
from learn to swim, through development and into competitive swimming. This includes Masters, an adult 
competitive and fitness squad. We also have options for younger swimmers who want to swim in a more structured 
non-competitive fitness group.  The overall aim of the club is to teach York to swim and swim fast.  The make-up of 
the club, summarised below, means YCBC is currently one of York’s larger youth organisations: 
 

 Learn to Swim - 280 swimmers aged from 4 years through to 11, taught to swim on an 8 stage development 

plan. 

 Training for competition – 125 swimmers across 5 training squads working to compete for York in Club, 

County, Regional and National events.  This broad training capability is a good example of ‘grass roots’ 

development that supports the national search for Team GB stars of the future. 

 Swim Fit –a squad which enables swimming for just fitness or to compliment training for other sports 

activities, with 17 swimmers. 

 Swimming Pathway programme – due to access to the Long Course training at Yearsley Pool (swimming in a 

pool over 25 meters) YCBC currently attracts swimmers from the Region and local universities who wish to 

enhance their training for competition at major swim events. 

 Masters – an adult competitive and fitness squad with 35 swimmers. 

Yearsley Pool is currently a key hub for YCBC that both supports Long Course training and allows for multi-squad 
training due to its capacity.  Long Course swimming is a fundamental requirement to deliver a balanced training 
programme and support swimmer success in an annual competition cycle that operates just under 70% of key 
events in Long Course (50 metre) pools. 
 
The closure of Yearsley Pool will mean YCBC is unable to continue with its current comprehensive training 
programme.  A 45 metre pool can’t be replaced by a 25 metre pool as the swimmer capacity is not like for like. The 
club’s multi-squad training capability and interest in York for pathway development will be significantly reduced.  
Current swimmer numbers would be unsustainable from both water safety and financial perspectives.  Losing the 
ability to provide a balance between long and short course swimming training locally, within the City of York, would 
impact the development of young swimmers and their ability to progress through the competitive ranks. The club’s 
success at all levels of competition would be diminished (please refer to Appendix A for a snapshot of current YCBC 
achievements). 
 
Simply put the expected outcome of the closure of Yearsley Pool is a forced downscale of club structure and size.  
YCBC would no longer be one of York’s larger youth organisations. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Craig Gibbons, Claire Douglas, Tony Brown 

Page 55



                                          YORK CITY BATHS CLUB                            Annex D 
Incorporating 

York City Swimming Club (Founded 1882) 

York Baths Club (Founded 1937) 

Amalgamated 1951 

 

 

Appendix A 
Examples of YCBC Achievements in Competition 
International 

 An ex YCBC swimmer was part of Team GB at the Commonwealth Games in Glasgow, competing individually 

and winning a gold medal by helping the medley team to reach the final.   

 
National Level Gala 

 5 swimmers represented YCBC in the 2014 British Gas ASA National Championships. 

 

Regional Level Galas (North East)   

 YCBC squad of 22 qualifiers in the 2014 ASA NER Winter Championships, achieving a 59% personal best 

record with a total of 11 medals. 

 16 swimmers at ASA NER Regional Age Group Championships May 14. 

 
County Level Galas (Yorkshire) 

 YCBC had 32 qualifiers in the Yorkshire 2015 Spring Sprints competition, achieving 75% personal bests and 8 

medals including 2 Yorkshire Champions. 

 YCBC squad of 33 qualifiers in the Yorkshire 2015 Spring Championships with 54% personal bests and 20 

medals including 3 Yorkshire Champions. 

 At the Yorkshire Winter Championships YCBC had 42 qualifiers with 71% personal bests. Achieving nine 

medals between them.  

 

Swimming Club Galas 

 In the season so far YCBC have captured two top club trophies (Doncaster Dartes, & Rotherham Metro).  

 

Masters 

 A new British record holder, breaking the previous record which had stood for fourteen years. 

 Three swimmers from York City Baths Club were part of a Yorkshire team that won the ASA National 

Masters and Senior Inter Counties Competition. 

 Five medals out of five events in the British Gas ASA Nationals Masters and Seniors Short Course 

Championship 2014 in Sheffield in October 14. 

 A ten-strong York City Baths Club swimming team came home with an impressive 34 medals after competing 

in the Yorkshire Open Masters Championships. 

 

Open Water 

 Two swimmers represented YCBC at the North East Regional Open Water Championships, with a joint first 

and 5th place achieved. 

 One swimmer representing the club at the National Open Water Championships. 

        

Page 56


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Yearsley Pool Scrutiny Review Update Report including Feedback from Consultation Event
	Annex A - Summary of finance and usage
	Annex B - Aim, objectives and timetable
	Annex C - Public responses
	Annex D - York City Baths Club




